

A G E N D A

School Organisation Committee

Date: **Monday, 5th December, 2005**

Time: **3.30 p.m.**

Place: **Committee Room 1, Shirehall,
Hereford.**

Notes: Please note the **time, date** and **venue** of
the meeting.

For any further information please contact:

*Sally Cole, Committee Manager
(Corporate) Tel: 01432 260249*

e-mail scole@herefordshire.gov.uk

AGENDA

for the Meeting of the School Organisation Committee

To: Councillors	J.P. Thomas (Chairman) Mrs. M.D. Lloyd-Hayes
Others	Mr. A. Curless (Learning and Skills Council) and Mr. C. Jones (Roman Catholic)
School Governors	Mr. H. Cullen (Special Education Group), Mrs. J. McColl (Primary Schools), Mrs. K. Rooke (Special Schools), Mr. P. Williams (Secondary Schools) and Mrs. C. Woolley

	Pages
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN	
To elect a Chairman for the ensuing year.	
2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN	
To elect a Vice-Chairman for the ensuing year.	
Note: The Vice-Chairman must be appointed from a different membership group to that of the Chairman.	
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
To receive apologies for absence.	
4. NAMED SUBSTITUTES	
To receive details of any persons nominated to attend the meeting in place of another member of the Committee.	
5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
To receive any declarations of interest by Committee Members in respect of any items on the Agenda.	
6. MINUTES	5 - 10
To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting held 29th November 2004.	
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO CATCHMENT AREAS	11 - 22
To inform the Committee of the requests to change the provided Primary School arrangements for Bearwood and Covender.	

8. UPDATE ON SCHOOL ORGANISATIONAL ISSUES IN HEREFORDSHIRE	23 - 28
To inform the Committee on pupil and student numbers in Hereford in September 2005 and projected numbers in the short and medium term.	
9. DFES GUIDANCE ON SCHOOL ORGANISATION COMMITTEES AND THE EDUCATION WHITE PAPER	29 - 30
To inform the Committee of various proposals from the DfES and to seek their views if any action should be taken.	

